
 

Motorola Mobility LLC 
222 W. Merchandize Mart Plaza, Chicago Il US 

www.motorola.com 

                           Date: December 1, 2021 

 

Federal Communications Commission 

Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Rd. 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

SUBJECT: Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56AA2 

 

Dear Examiner, 

This is to request a Class II Permissive Change for FCC ID: IHDT56AA2, Model: 

XT2211-1, XT2211-2, XT2211DL (approval date: 11/08/2021) 

The change filed under this application is: 

◆ Reduce Wlan 5G power level via software 

◆ Adds 2rd source, more detail please refer to Product Equality Declaration dated 

November 23, 2021 

 

Except for the change above, no other modification is performed. Also, the change 

does not have any impact on the approved radio parameter such as power, frequency 

range, modulation etc. 

If you have any questions regarding this application, please feel free to contact me. 

 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

                        

Jeff Narducci 

Director, Global Regulatory Compliance 

narducci@motorola.com 

 




